SOUTHERN REGIQNAL OFFICE Phone: (044) 28275650/28279998
ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION Fax: 91-44-28255863

SHASTRI BHAVAM, 26, HADDOWS ROAD, CHENNAI 600 DO6. Gram; AICTESOUTH

E-Mali: ;
actesxth Svenl.com
To
. Phone No.: 040 — 27098145,
The Princpai, : 27005483

Institute of Public Enterprise, FAX: 040 - 27095478

Osmania University Campus,
Hyderasbad - soeev>

Sir,

[
I am to state that an Expert Committee wil be visiting to your institution an Thursday, 27t February
2603 (FN) for (MBA Programme) as ver detaiis g.ven below:

Tre terms of reference of the Committea are to examine the :nfrastructurai and instructional faciligies
avaiiable with the Instittion for extersion of approval beyord the academic yea 2002-2003 and submit its
observations. :
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I request you to kindly make ¥Cessary arrangements for the visit of the Expert Comm ttee on Thursday,
272 February 2003 (FN). During the visit, the Expert Comrittee will inspect comalete infrastructural
fadillties created by the Trust/Society by way of builcings, equipments, l:brary, etr. Hence, necessary
amangemeants may be made to prasent a complete plcture in tis regard to the Committee. You are also
requested to submit a copy of the Part II [Institutional Profile] of the Expert Committee’s
Report, which was sent to Yoy, and document datails (isted in the 2™ Page of this latter to the
Expert Committes at the time of visit. 5 : e

I* necessary, the undersigned may be contacted at the abowe address in case of any clariﬂcation;diﬁ'émlty
witn regard to the visit of the Expert Committee 1o your Institution. :

It has come to our notice that 3 few of the Managemants had, in the past, induigeg in - ertain unethical
practices during the visit of AICTEs Expert Committees, by way of providing fabulous gift., plessantry like
garlands, shawls and also taking photographs/videoqraphs of the visit of the tear, etc You are
requested to ensure that, during the vigjt of the Expert Committee, the above practices are
strictly to be avoided.

Contd....
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F.No.:431/40-10b/ET-APR(M)/94

Date: 7" May, 2003

To

The Commissioner of Tech. Education,
Govt. of Andhra Pradesh,

5" Floor, BRKR, Govt. Complex,
Andhra Pradesh — 500 063

Sub: Extension of AICTE approval to INSTITUTE OF PUB. ENTERPRISE,,
OSMANIA UNIVERSITY CAMPUS, HYDERABAD - 500 007.

Sir/Madam,

The Application/ Proposal and/ or the Compliance Report received from INSTITUTE
OF PUB. ENTERPRISE,,OSMANIA UNIVERSITY CAMPUS,HYDERABAD - 500
007 has been processed as per laid down procedure, guidelines, policy and/or norms &
standards of AICTE, mentioned in AICTE Regulations and/ or “AICTE Hand Beok
for Approval Process”.

I am directed to state that the All India council for Technical Education (AICTE) is
pleased to accord approval for extension / variation in intake to INSTITUTE OF PUB.
ENTERPRISE, OSMANIA UNIVERSITY CAMPUS, HYDERABAD - 500 007, for
the course with annual intake and period of approval as given below :-

COURSE EXISTING REVISED PERIOD

ANNUAL INTAKE | APPROVED OF APPROVAL
: INTAKE :
PGDBA (FT) ' 60. .60 2003-2006
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The ap;ﬁroval accorded above is subject to fulfillment of the following Conditions:

LAll full time faculty members as per AICTE Norms must be recruited before making
admissions.

2.The Institution must have Affiliation to a University for the above courses tefore making
admissions. In the absence of such Affiliation, this Letter of approval shall be treated ag
Withdrawn. (Order of the High Court of Madras in W.P. No. 33256 of 2002 and other

Batch of Petitions).

3.All the required Laboratories/ Workshops/ Machineries/ Equipment, as per approved syllabi of
the affiliating University, must be operational before making admissions.

4.The approved course(s) shall commence as per the academic calendar of the Affiliating
University.

5.If this Letter of approval is received by you after the closing date of State / National Leve]
Central Counseling for Admissions in the concerned State / Union Territory, this Letter of
approval will not be valid for making any admission during the above specified academic year,
and shall be treated as withdrawn. ' s

6.No excess admission shall be made by the Institution during any academic year.

7.The approval is valid only for the academic year 2003-2004. If no further extension of AICTE
approval is received beyond the academic year 2003-2004, this Approval Letter will mot be
valid for making any admission for the subsequent years. i

8.Name of the Institution, Name of the Society/Trust, are not allowed to be changed without
prior approval of AICTE. The name and title of the institution should be such that “the
Emblems and Names (Prevention of improper use) Act 12 (1950)” of Government of India,
is not violated in any manner. :

The use of word “Indian” and /or “National” and/or “All India” and/or “All India Council”
and/or Commission” in any part of the name of a Technical Institution and/ or any name whose
abbreviated form leads to “IIM”/ SIITEAISCHINTY “AICTEY “UGC™ shall not be
permitted. These restrictions will not be applicable for those institutions which are established
with the name approved by the Govt, of India.

In exercise of power conferred under 10(p) of the AICTE Act, AICTE, may inspect the
Institution any time it may deemn fit to verify the progress/ compliance or ‘or any oither purpose.

10. Any other éondition(s) as may be specified by AICTE from time to time.

[t may please be noted that consequent to judgement of Hon’ble Supreme Court
delivered on 31/10/2002 in TMA Pai Case, the AICTE had issued interim policy
regulations, which has been notified in the Gazette of India on 20/03/2003. All the
provisions contained in the interim policy regulations shall be applicable for the academic
year 2003-2004 in respect of all the AICTE approved institutions.



provision of AICTE Act & Regulations/ Guidelines/ Norms

& Standards as prescribed by AICTE, further actions leading to ‘Reduced Intake’

or “No Admission or Withdrawal of Approval, may be taken by AICTE and the

. liability arising out of such actions will be solely that of the Management of the
Institution.

: \ s Your faithfully,

Adviser (PG)

- Enclo: (i) Improvements to be made.
~opy to:

» Regional Officer, Southern Regional office, AICTE, 26, Haddows Road,
Chennai — 600 006

> The Registrar, OSMANIA UNIVERSITY

N

The Principal

INSTITUTE OF PUB, ENTERPRISE,,
OSMANIA UNIVERSITY CAMPUS,,
HYDERABAD - 500 007,

> Director of Tech. Education, Govt. of Andhra Pradesh, BKRK, Govt. Complex,
Hyderabad — 500 063.

> Guard File Bureau (PG) M



Institute of Public Enterprise,
Osmania University Campus,
Hyderabad

IMPROVEMENTS TO BE MADE

* Generator to be procured.
«» Computer systems need upgradation.

Aradhana Chopra
(Asstt. Director)



